
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

January 10, 2017 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SH UMARD O AK BOUL EVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Robert Graves, Public Utilities Superv isor, Division of Engineering ~ ( 

Docket No. l 60065-WU- Application for increase in water rates in Charlotte County 
by Bocilla Utili ties, [nc. 

Please fil e the attached "Attachments to reponse to Adam Hill email" in the above metioned 
docket file. 

Thank you ~ 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 10, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 00292-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Terri Jones 

From: Robert Graves 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:30 AM 

Terri Jones 

Cc: David Frank; Adam Hill; Amber Norris 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Bocilla Utilities Rate case/Docket No. 160065-WU 

Attachments to response to Adam Hill e-mail.pdf 

Terri, 

Please file this message with attachments in the docket file (Docket No. 160065-WU) and use the subject line as the title or the 
filing. 

Thank You 
Robert 

From: MartinS. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@coensonfriedman.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 3:33 PM 
To: Adam Hill; David Frank; Robert Graves 
Cc: CRAIG NODEN; raycindyf!ischel@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Bocilla Utilities Rate case/Docket No. 160065-WU 

These are the attachments that I inadvertently omitted form the earlier response. 

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN, ESQUIRE 
Shareholder 

'~'~:~~, COENSON 
~{-\;?/;~FRIED MAN P.A 

""~ ... r.,,-~ r•' 

'·~",_,.·· AT T 0 R N f. Y S t\ T L. A W 

766 North Sun Drive 
Suite4030 
Lake Mary, FL32746 
T: 407.322.8000 
F: 407.878.2178 
mfriedman@coensonfriedman.com 
ww\v.coensonfriedman.com 

Confidentiality StaH·mcnt: The information contained in this e-mail and in nny attachment" may contain 
attornry pri\·ilrged and <.-onfidential material and i.e; intended only for th(! person or entity to whidt it is 
mldrt!Ssed. If the reader of this me.-::.sagc is not the inl<!nded n•cipicnt, you are hC'n•by notifiC'd that any 
review. l'('transmission. dissemination, distl'ibution, ropy ot· other usc of this commtmkation is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in ctTor, pkasC' notify us immediately b:r replying to this mC'ssagc 
and delete nil ('Opics ofthe e-mail from your eomputer. 

From: MartinS. Friedman 

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:56PM 

To: Adam Hill <ahill@psc.state.fl.us>; 'David Frank' <DFrank@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; 'Robert Graves' 

<RGRAVES@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: CRAIG NODEN <craig@bocillautilities.com>; 'raycindyflischel@gmail.com' <raycindyflischel@gmail.com> 

Subject: Bocilla Utilities Rate case/Docket No. 160065-WU 

Guys, 
Attached is the response to the questions raised in Adam's 12/29/16 email. Shortly I will provide 

responses to the questions we discussed today. 
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Thanks, Marty 

766 North Sun Drive 
Suite4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407.322.8000 
F: 407.878.2178 
mfriedman@coensonfriedman.com 
www.coensonfriedman.com 

Confidentiality Stnt(!ment: The information ('Ontaincd in this c-nmil and in :my attachments may contain 
attorney privileged and confidentinl mnlerial and is intended onlr for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. If tlu~ reader of this message is not the intended recipient. ron are herehy notified that any 
review, retransmission, dissmttination. distribution, copy or oth('r use of this ('.ommunkation is strictly 
prohibited. If yon luwe recch·ed this e-mail in error, pknse noti(v us immediate);,-· by replying to this mr_•;snge 
and delete all (~opks of the e-mail ti·mn your computer. 
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CRAIG NODEN 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CRAIG NODEN <craig.noden@gmail.com> on behalf of CRAIG NODEN 
Wednesday, November 30, 2016 8:55 AM 
'James.Oni@DEP.STATE.FLUS' 
'Kari.Henry@flhealth.gov' 
PBWN NOVEMBER 29, 2016 
PBWN NOVEMBER 29, 2016.docx 

Good Morning Jan1es.~ 

Attached please find the PBWf\J that Bocilla LJtilities issued yesterday to a 
portion of South Gulf Blvd. Don Pedro Island, Charlotte County, Florida. 

This notice vvas hand delivered to 40 residences. A 4'' water rna in at 

Colony Don Pedro ruptured and is currently being repaired. 

Please let us know if vve can provide any additional information. 

Craig Noden 

Bocilla Utilities 
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NOVEMBER 29, 2016 

PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE 

TO: THE RESIDENTS ON SOUTH GULF BLVD., DON PEDRO ISLAND. 

THIS MORNING THERE WAS WATER MAIN BREAK AT COLONY DON 

PEDRO AND YOUR WATER SERVICE WAS TURNED OFF TO REPAIR A 

DISTRIBUTION MAIN AND VALVE. 

THE WATER MAIN AND VALVE ARE CURRENTLY BEING REPAIRED AND 

ONCE YOUR WATER IS BACK ON PLEASE FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS 

LISTED BELOW. 

AS A PRECAUTION, WE ADVISE THAT ALL WATER USED FOR 

DRINKING, COOKING, MAKING ICE, BRUSHING TEETH, OR WASHING 

DISHES BE BOILED. A ROLLING BOIL OF ONE MINUTE IS SUFFICIENT. 

AS AN ALTERNATIVE BOTTLED WATER MAY BE USED. 

THIS "PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE" WILL REMAIN IN EFFECT 

UNTIL THE PROBLEM HAS BEEN CORRECTED AND A BACTERIOLOGICAL 

SURVEY SHOWS THAT THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK. 

THE SURVEY RESULTS USUALLY COME BACK IN APPROXIMATELY 72 

HOURS. 

A RESCISSION OF THE BOIL WATER NOTICE WILL BE POSTED UPON 

OUR RECEIPT OF THE SATISFACTORY BACTERIOLOGICAL SURVEY. 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS YOU MAY CONTACT BOCILLA UTILITIES 

AT (941) 769-0561. 



CRAIG NODEN 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

James.Oni@DEP.STATE.FLUS 
Kari.Henry@flhealth.gov 
BOCILLA UTILITIES RESCISSION OF PBWN 
Bocilla Utilities Bac-t S16120025 0026 12-1-16; RESCISSION PBWN DECEMBER 2, 
2016.doc 

Good afternoon Jarnes, 

Attached the two Bact!s and the Rescission l~otice for the PBVVN that 

Bocilla tJtilities posted on Noverr)ber 29, 2016. This Rescission Notice has 

been hand delivered to all of the affected custorners. 
Please let n1e know if you need any additional inforrnation. 

Craig Noden 

Bocilfa Utilities 



DRINKING WATER MICROBIAL SA •. _. LE COLLECTION 

& LABORATORY REPORTING FORMAT 
(82-550 i30 Raponlng FOI'I!\11 Erloc:IIYa 0111995. Revtsed 02120101 

Benchmark Enviroanalytical, Inc. 
1001 Corporate Avenue: Suite 102 
North Port, FL 34289 
Tel: {941} 625·3137 

Fax: (941} 240-3071 

Contact: Melinda Merchant 

Report Number:? J{pJ ;i 0() j/4 Sub-Contract Lab 10: ____ _ 

Analysis Requested: (check all that apply) 

~· :or Lab use Only E85086 

12?JTotal Coliform/£ coli 0Total Coliform/Fecal OEnterococci OCollphage OHPC 00ther: ---------------

Public Water System (PWS) Name: fuC..Z"LLA crr:r:z..rTJ:t£S PWS 1.0. [§J@][§[j]@][l][i] 
PWS Address=------------------------

City: _______________ _ 

PWS or PWS Owner's Phone#: _______________ _ 

Collector: JoHN /C£&$EI? 
Fax#: _________ ---::=--~-------

Collector's Phone#: .::;"'!/- 7 G 9 -e 'I 8G:. 

~e of Supply: (check only one) 
~~mmunity Water System 0Non-Transient Non-community Water System 0Transient Non-community Water System 

OLimited Use System 0Bottled Water 0Private Well OSWimming Pool OOther: ------------------

Reason for Sampling: (check all that apply) 

ODistribution Routine ODistributfon Repeat DRaw (triggered or assessment) DRaw (triggered or assessment) additional oweu SuNey 

0Ciearance OReplacement (also check type of sample being replaced) ';SafJoil Water Notice 00ther:. ____________ _ 

Sample Collection Date: l;t 1- ~8®- ~ F 2--l-J e 0 

To be completed by colledor of sample To be completed by lab 
Analysis Method(s)": 

Sarr.pto 
OIS&no Colllert, SM92238 

Sample Sample POint Sampla fed.Bnt 
It (location ot Spedfle Addreu) 

Conaction T~' Residual pH Fecal. E. coli. 
T1111G Nan- Total Data Lab 

(n'!Qil) Cctifl:xm Colrfcrm Enteroeced, or Qualifier~ Sample# 
Collnttacea 

e..D.P t:..f/3 D'JOC & 2.~ A } . . 

I 
Awrqo of cf'~roctanl nslduals for dlstrfbuUon rcMfno & ropoat ~· Frae d1!cnno 

UnloU ~noted. aU taU ato perfctmad in aa:otdanCe wilh NELAC llandatds, 

cr Total ch!oMo (cin:lct ono) 
and 1no results tetate only to 1t1e sampleS. 

Dlslnfcct&nt RosldUAI Analysls Uathod: 
Date and orne PWS na1tfled by lab cf pcsltfvo raau!ts: 

-W-D<PmOH~~-~PO Co1otime!tte OOUw 
Petson potfonn!ng cbinroc=nt IINdysis I& (10elnstluctfcma en ravtmSO): 

~ mrtlfted operaltll' (' 1.9 ~Z:E! ' --- ~ (p ~~ ... Lab~gnatutc: (/]~ • .rm~_g_ 
OS~ by certifl8d cpcr'alCr (I ) 

OEIT'Clloyed by o ccrtlfted lab 0Employ0d 1:)' OEP or DOH 
TW" Lab {Y)f<l ~ 

[JAutnonzocS leprDSWitatt\9 of ~of Willet 

Name 1 Maflfng Address ot AddHtonal Person to ReceiVe Report 
OSatlsrac:ory 

OEPIOOH USE ONLY 

Olnccmpkltu Collection Information 

Client Name I Address 

ORepeal SampleS Required 
0Replacement Samples Required 

Bodlla Utilities Inc. John.Keaser@gmail.com Date Revteweo by OEPIOOH: 

7025 Placida Rd. Ste A OEPIOOH Reviewing Offtclal· 

Englewood. FL 34223 

DEPSimcNTJPOCOCcl: O>:IJIStrftiUIIOII~~ C•R~&Icrthrdl. R•Raw. N•EIIttiO~. P•Pialll'Tc. S•8pc01Pt"nnat.IIIC) 

Atlalysil Metllods: UF • S'fttQ2228 &. 0; UTF • Q:DtB & ECifAJC; ~ • SNmJS: HPC • SM921!8 RC • ~ 

Reds: A • Cll1ilol'm$ are~ P • C011tonns &rc prtSCilC: C • ~~; ntTC • too ftllftll:tDIIt co c:c.lllt 

P118C I or 1 



DRJNKJNG WATER MICROBIAL SJ.._."'LE COLLECTION 
& LABORATORY REPORTING FORMAT 

(62·550 730 RtpOitU'Ig Fomat Etreaive 0111895. Re-.'IIC!d 0212010) 

Benchmark Enviroanalytical, Inc. 
1001 Corporate Avenue; Suite 1 02 
North Port, FL 34289 
Tel: (941) 625·3137 

Fax· {941) 240-3071 
Contact: Melinda Merchant 

ReportNumber. =:J/hl~CC~S Sub-Contract Lab 10: ____ _ 

Analysis Requested: (check all that apply) 

_ for Lab use Only E85086 

I&JTotal Coliform/E. coli 0Total Coliform/Fecal OEnterococci 0Coliphage OHPC 00ther: ---------------

Public Water System (PWS) Name: f5ac.:l1..LA U 7TL.:r'i;l::6$ PWS 1.0. ~[QJ~@~5J[YJ 
PWS Address: ________________________ _ 

C~:-------------------------------------PWS or PWS Owner's Phone#: _______________ _ 

Collector: J o H~ .K"/£.~.$~ R-
Fax~------------~-----------
Collector·s Phone#: 2 c; 1- 7 6 '1- ~ '-1 Bb 

Type of Supply: (check only one) 
~Community Water System 0Non-Translent Non-community Water System 0Transient Non-community Water System 
Ollmitecl Use System OBottled Water OPrivate Well 0Swimming Pool 00ther: ------------------
Reason for Sampling: (check aU that appty) 

. ODistrtbution Routine 0Distribution Repeat DRaw (triggered or assessment) DRaw (triggered or assessment) additional OWeU Survey 
0Ciearance 0Replacement (also check type of sample being replaced) ]il.Boil Water Notice OOther. ____________ _ 

Sample Collection Date· //· ~0-1~ I OF 2.. 
To be comoleted by coUector of sample To be completed by lab 

Analysis Method(s)": 
SBmJ:Ia Oisln- Colilert. SM9223B 

~ Sample POint Samplo ledant 
# (Location or Specific Address) ~ Type' Residual pH Fecal. E. coli. 'T1rnv N~ Total Data Lab (mgll) 

Cclifcrm Callfonn Enterococci, or Quallf!er4 sample# Coii.JJ_N{Jes 

C..DP L.f 13 t700 ~ d.#~t A I . • 

I 
I I 

Avoraga of dlslnfoctant reaiduala far cllstributicn routlno & rcput samplos.' Ftee c:Nonnct Unless cthelwiso noted. all tetla are pcrlctmed 1n aCiCIWcl'lcO \\'IU't NaAC &tandaldl. 

or TGtol Chlonno (Qrclo ono) anclltle resuts relate cnly to !he taml'ln 

DISinfccaant ROSlduaJ Anal~ Method: 
Dale and lema PWS nctmed by lab d postbve tQSUita. 

~~ COtnr:r: Da!oond timoDEPIDOH-"'7jJj\'"""' 
pedotmlng cblnfoc:tant analvsis is[see IM1nH:tions on ravcn;e): --·-· f~ ::2 (D. . J-)fA certtftod operat.or co /.d;52.e3. ' LabSignature: ()JldL~~ ~flY}~),w 0SupeMiad by cettillod cpcratcr ,, ) 

0~ by II ccnlfiocllaD CEmptoyecl by OEP or DOH t tab manw [JAulhcnzed ~atJvo of ~of water nue: 

Name 1 Mailing ACJaress Of Aaaruonal Person to Recerve Report DEPIDOH USE ONLY 
OSatisfactory 
Cltnccmptcte eouceuon tnrormabon 
DRer:leat Samples Required 

Client Name I Address 
OReplacement Samples Required 

Bocllla Utilities Inc. John.Keaser@gmall.com Date Reviewed by DEPIOOH: 

7025 Pladda Rd. Ste A DEPIOOH RevteWlng Offtc:iaJ: 
Englewood, FL34223 

CEP~TypaQIGn: C•~~~: C•~or<:Jl«::t R•RD: .. •l!l'lllyto~; P•PIImT~;>. S•SDeool(atGrat>CO,tlr.) 
Analym ~ UF s SUa2228 & D: IITF • 8Z21B & EC/MUG; IA\lOo&tUO • SM922l8, M>C • S1.G2t58 RC • ~ 

~: A. • c:c6fCIIIIUi ..0 dlsel'll. P • eoctonna In pmscrtt; C • CCII1lucnl QI'C'Iofll; TNTC • too llUIIV:tCU$ to COWl! 
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RESCISSION 

PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE 

DATE: DECEMBER 2, 2016 

TO: THE RESIDENTS OF SOUTH GULF BLVD DON PEDRO ISLAND. 

THE PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE THAT BOCILLA 
UTILITIES ISSUED FOR YOUR HOME ON NOVEMBER 29, 2016 

HAS BEEN RESCINDED. 

THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CALL (941) 769-0561 





CRAIG NODEN 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

John Keaser <john.keaser@gmail.com > 

Wednesday, January 04, 2017 8:10AM 
CRAIG NODEN 

Subject: FW: Bocilla Utilities 

From: Baron, Patty [mailto:Patty.Baron@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 4:00 PM 
To: john.keaser@gmail.com 
Subject: FW: Bocilla Utilities 

John, after searching PWS and OCULUS, I can only find two Precautionary Boil Water Notices during the time frame 
referenced below, one on 11/12/14, and one on 8/11/14. I see no Acute public notices for compliance Bactis during that 
time frame 

From: John Keaser [mailto:tohn.keaser@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 11:12 AM 
To: Robles, Juan <Juan.Robies@dep.state.fl.us>; Baron, Patty <Pattv .Baron@dep.state. fLus> 

Subject: Bocilla Utilities 

Hi, The Public Service Commission has requested a list of Boil Water notices from January 2011 to December 2015, I was 
hoping you have a list you could send me with this information. This was a last minute request and have a deadline of 
next week. Thanks for your help. 

~.. . A __ -~~.-, Customer 
t· ~ •~ Service 

., _. /'? Survey 
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